ANNEX “A”

PROJECT: SERVICE VEHICLES

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

Query/Clarifications

TWG/BAC Reply

Concerning the technical specifications,
specifically the seating capacity, you
mentioned that at least 15-seater are required.
Do you consider 11-seater?

No. We maintain our
requirement in the technical
specification.

Regarding the technical specifications for lot 1,
2, and 3, will you consider lowering the require-
ments for torque and output?

No. We maintain our
requirement in the technical
specification

Regarding the technical specification of Lot 4,
in the presentation you required airbag but in
the bidding documents there is no mention of
it. '

Sir, commonly there would be no airbag in a
mini bus?

There is no requirement for
air bag.

In Lot 4, regarding seating capacity, minimum
of 29 seats, not exceeding 36 seats, is it ok if
we offer you 23 regular seats but the rest is
jump seats with a total of 30 seats including the
driver.

Jump seats are not

acceptable.

Confirmation with regards to Lots 1,2 and 3
can we offer a 22-seater FB Type Passenger
Van?

No. We maintain our
requirements.

Is the required validity of the TPL, three (3)
years or one (1) year?

3 vyears, to be renewed

annually.

With regards to Lot 4, Minibus, the displace-
ment of 6500cc, is it possible to change it to
4.0? Based on your presentation the displace-
ment is not exceeding 6500cc, just for clarifi-
cation, because in the bidding documents it is
just 6500cc without the word “exceeding”. Be-
cause normally, if the word “exceeding” is not
included it is understood to be a minimum re-
quirement. May | suggest that you include an
SPD in this item?

No. The displacement is
“not exceeding 6500 cc”.
This amends the Lot 4
technical specification
displacement from 6500 to
not exceeding 6500.

Regarding Lot 3 passenger van, the power
output is 129HP or 130HP?

The power output is at least
129 HP.

Do you consider 11-seater for lots 1 and 27

No. We maintain our
requimrents.

WRITTEN QUERIES:

Query/Clarifications

TWGI/BAC Reply

| would like to inquire for lot 4 (sup-
ply and delivery of 2 units mini bus)

Yes.
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Clarification is your required engine
displacement of 6500 cc is this max-
imum requirement

ForITB - SSS-GOODS-2024-029
(LOT 4- Minibus for main office)
Could we wish to consider 373 Nm
for power output requirement.

May we know the mode of delivery
and delivery location on a “PER LOT”
basis? Specifically, may we request | Please refer to attachment A-1.
for a Deployment List that will
3 |indicate the delivery location and | Mode of Delivery for Lot 1,2 & 4 shall be
mode of delivery on a per lot basis? | by land

This will aid our dealership to provide
you a more accurate estimate of our
bid offer

What is the mode of delivery and
delivery location for vehicles bound | Mode of delivery for VisMin shall be by
4 | for Visayas and Mindanao? May we | sea up to port only. Please refer to
request that we deliver the said items | attachment A-1

on a “Port to Port “basis?

No. We maintain our requirement.
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